

**THE CARAVAN CLUB – SUFFOLK CENTRE
MINUTES OF MEETING
Sunday 7th October 2007**

PRESENT

Chairman
Vice Chairman

Treasurer
Secretary
Committee

David Totman
Derek Pannell
Anthea Southgate
Janet Dobson
Sheena McCartney
Nigel Berry
Brian Southgate
Margaret Calvesbert
Gary Maples
Rosanna Waterson
Denis Mattocks
Colin Goddard
Alan Green
Chris Stammers
Trevor Smith

ACTION

1.0 Apologies for Absence
All present

2.0 Committee Posts

Rally Secretary – Nigel Berry,
P Anthea Southgate and S Derek Pannell

Equipment Sales - Margaret Calvesbert
P Janet Dobson and S Colin Goddard

Assistant Secretary – Alan Green
P Trevor Smith and S Gary Maples

Junior Liaison – Denis Mattocks
P Chris Stammers and S Janet Dobson

Publicity - Rosanna Waterson
P Colin Goddard and S Sheena McCartney

Rally Equipment – Brian Southgate
P Sheena McCartney and S Denis Mattocks

Sports – Chris Stammers & Gary Maples
P Denis Mattocks and S Rosanna Waterson

Newsletter - Denis Mattocks
P Margaret Calvesbert and S Derek Pannell

Webmaster – Trevor Smith
P Janet Dobson and S Denis Mattocks

Regional Rep – Anthea Southgate & David Totman
P Denis Mattocks and S Janet Dobson

Attendance Register Officer – Anthea Southgate
P Chris Stammers and Derek Pannell

3.0 Other Matters

3.1 TS proposed that the 2008 Rally Book be Spiral bound. TS
Proposed DM and Seconded DP, all in favour.

4.0 Date of Next Meeting

4.1 7th November and 12th Decemeber